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From: Blandon, Ruth

To: Mestman, Laraine S

Cc: Lam, Ming-huei

Subject: Fw: Switching chapters?

Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:40:38 PM

Ruth Blanddn, Ph.D.

Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College

From: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 7:01 PM

To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Subject: Re: Switching chapters?

It does.
Thank you, Myriam!

Ruth Blanddn, Ph.D.

Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College

From: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 5:44 AM

To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>

Cc: asia.madison@ptk.org <asia.madison@ptk.org>
Subject: RE: Switching chapters?

Hi Ruth,

Hope allis well. Attached is the form that needs to be filled out online by you. | normally
send this to the student and ask them to fill in their information such as what chapter they
came from, address, PTK membership ID, etc and have them email it back to me. | thenfill
it out online via the Advisor Dashboard. Hope this helps.

Thank you forall you do :)

Myriam S. Moody



mailto:BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU

mailto:MESTMALS@EMAIL.LACCD.EDU

mailto:LAMM2@ELAC.EDU



Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator

From: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Cc: asia.madison@ptk.org

Subject: Switching chapters?

Il External Email !! This email is from outside Southwestern College. Do not click any links
or open attachments if you do not trust the sender!

Hi Myriam and Asia,

| have a student (Thiago Santos, #000025272512 ) who is already a PTK member,
Coastal Bend College Chapter, Rho Lambda, but would like to switch to the ELAC
chapter. How does one go about this?

Thank you so much!

Ruth Blandoén, Ph.D.

Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College





